Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Eric Jackson <ericj@mdjcontractors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Dan Carlson; Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 The Commons at Dry Creek

Thank you Lindsey.

Regards,

Eric Jackson
Office Manager
MDJ Contractors
(509) 925-6640

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Eric Jackson <erici@mdijcontractors.com>

Cc: Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 The Commons at Dry Creek

Hi Eric.

| have scheduled our meeting for 3:30 pm this Friday in the CDS conference room. | will be sending out a calendar invite
shortly.

Best,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Eric Jackson [mailto:erici@mdjcontractors.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Dan Carlson; Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 The Commons at Dry Creek

Good afternoon Lindsey,
Friday afternoon would be great.

Regards,

Eric Jackson
Office Manager
MDJ Contractors



(509) 925-6640

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Mike Jackson <mikej@mdjcontractors.com>; Eric Jackson <ericj@mdjcontractors.com>

Cc: Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 The Commons at Dry Creek

Good morning Mike and Eric.

| have completed my review of the project files and would like to have a meeting with you to discuss how to move
forward and to also have a conversation about your project as a whole to make sure my understanding of your request
is correct.

Below are number of dates and times | have available for a meeting (I anticipate an hour will be enough time for our
conversation); please respond with your preference:

e  Wednesday, May 30 — any time between 2pm and 4:30pm

e  Thursday, May 31 — any time between 1:30pm and 4:30pm

e  Friday, June 1 —any time between 3pm and 4:30pm

Best regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
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